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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 4/11/2013 6:35:00 AM PDT

RE FW: fl 506200292 506040569 506275609
COVER MESSAGE

Lacey Fuell

Legal Document Preparation Specialist

L.egalZoom.com

Research Park Plaza IV, 12301 Research Blvd., Building 4, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759
P: 866.773.0888 x7961

F: 323.962.86638

E: Huell@legalzoom.com

From: info@legalzocom.com {info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 8:31 AM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: fl 506200292 506040569 506275609

Please open the attached document This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digitat Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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Department of State
Diviston of Corporations:
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT:. Church of God Pillar of Truth Inc.
T {FROFOSED CORFOEATE NAME - MUSTINCLUDE SUFFIZ)

Enclosed is-an original and one (1) copy of the: Articles of Incorporation and a check for "

'370.00 $78.75 4137875 387.50

Filing Fee. Filing Fee & Filing Fee- Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Cenified Copy ‘Certified Copy’
‘Status & Cenificate

ADDITIONAL 'COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Lacey Fusll, LegalZoom.com, Inc.
o ame (Prnied or ty ped)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
) Address,

,Glendaie CA 91210
Sy, Sas R 2y

T '800 7730888 S
e . DavnmeTclcphmxenunwcr T

B onlrneﬁll ings@legalzoom.com
E-mgai address: {to be used for fumre anmuzl report muﬁcaunn)

NOTE: Please j:orovide the original and ene copy of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000080803.3
Tn compliange wilk Chapter 617, E.S:, (Nat for Profir)

ARTICLET NAME
The name of the. corporation shallbe: Church of. God Pillar of Truth Inc.

ARTICLEN . '!_’RDVCIPﬂL OFFICE2.

Principal street address: Maiting aridress, if different is:
1151 NW 116th Sireet .

Miami, Florids 33168

ARTICLE T __ PURPOSE.
The puipase for which the corporstion is organized is:
Please see attached

ARTICLE IV ANNER OF ELECTION _ The manner in which the directors ave clocted and appointed:

The method by wh:ch the directors of the corporation-afe alecled or appoinled will be.stated In.the bylaws.
ARTICLE V. INFTIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
Name and Title; Elder Esau Brooks; -President, Direclor

Name.and Title; Elizabslh Brooks, Secratary, Director
Address:: 1151V NW 11 Sth Street ' Address; 1151 NW 119th. Street
Miami, Florida 33168

_Miami, Florida 33168

Narue and Tille; Marvith Bodden, Treasurer, Director Name and Title: Jack Clinton Everett_Director
Address: 1151 NW116th Street’ N Address; 1151 NW 119th Straot.
‘_Miar‘ni, Florida 33168 ‘Miami, Florida 33168

- -Name am! Title; Haze| Bmadwav. Direcior *Name and Tidle:

Mdmss “_ " 1151 NW 119th Street Addmss
T o L Miamd, Florida 33168 )
: b .
b T ; T
ARTICLEY] _ REGISTERED AGENT = T
The pame and Floyida strect address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is: A e
Name: David W, Lipcon i
Address; 2100 Soutn Dadeland Bivd,, Ste 400 . - 1
Mianu,Flonda 33156 im

ARTICLEVII _INCORPORATOR
mw of the Incorporator ix:
Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.cam; Inc.
Addres.s. 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor
e SR Glendale CA91203

GO :0l WY
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Harbqusmm!mmmmnwwmofmﬁrﬁc Mmedwmameﬂau deﬂgnmdbrtk&
certifteune, T am fonitior with md accept the cppolitmert a3 reglytered agent and ogree 1o art in this capaclly

TN v/'v/i3

Required Signamre of Regisiered Agent ' Date’
David W, Lipcon

1 submlt sids docamenit nd qffirm Diat the faces stated heveln are owe. 1.am aware that eny false informatior. submirted tn a.docyinent
to the Deparmert of State constitytes. a thivd degree felory a5 provided for in 3,817,135, F.S,

SR 2 411132
Required Signature of Incorporator

Diate

Locay Fuell, LegalZoom,com, Inc., Assist. Secrelary

H13000080803 3
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Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of

Church of God Pnllar of Truth Inc.,

i Said organization is orgamzed excluswely for charitable, religious, cducatlonal and - -
" _scientific purposes,. including, for such purposes, the making of distributions 1o organizations ~ = ™

that qualifv as exempt organizations under the section 501 {c) (3) of the’ Internal Revenue
" Code, or- corrcspondmg section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said -
‘organization is as follows: To operate as a Church, to conduct religious services, establish -

- churches, schools and other institutions intended 1o help spread the gospel in Jesus name.

No part of the net carnings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable-to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to.pay reasonable compensation for. services
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth

-_herein. No Substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the varrying on of

. propaganda, or otherwise attcmptmg to influence legislation, and this corporation shall not

“participate in, or intervene in (mcludmg the publishing or distribution of statements), any*
“political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.

-Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not-carry onany

.. Other activities not permirted. to be carried.on (a) by a corporation-exempt from federal

income tax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenus Code, or the corresponding

. section utany. lulue taderal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are

-deductible under section 170(c) (2 of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section-of any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this wrporatlon assets remaining shall be distributed for.one
0T MOTe. €Xempt purposes within the: meaning of Section 501(c} 3) of the Internal Revenue
‘Code, or covesponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the

federal. -govemment, or to & state or local government, for a public purpose, Any.such assets
not so disposed of shall be.disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the:county in
‘which the'principal office-of the organizatioivis.thed Jocated, exclusively for such purposes

*-or to such.organization or organizations, as said. Court shall determine, which are organized

and operated exclusively for such purposes.
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